From: CRCommunications

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 10:02 AM

To: ISO Market Participants

Subject: CAISO: Settlements and Market Clearing/ Corrections to manual adjustments for the FERC Refund Rerun

CAISO MARKET NOTICE

Requested Client Action: Information Only

Categories: Settlements and Market Clearing

Subject: Corrections to manual adjustments for the FERC Refund Rerun

Summary:

A summary of corrections to manual adjustments for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
Refund Rerun will be posted on the California ISO website.

Main Text:

A summary of corrections made to manual adjustments for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) Refund Rerun to days that had previously published has been posted on the California ISO
website. Summary of Corrections to Manual Adjustments.xls can be found at:

<http://www.caiso.com/docs/2005/01/20/2005012009385510486.pdf>

The summary document contains the Trade Dates and Charge Types impacted, as well as the statement
on which the corrections appear. Several corrections were published on 1/5/05, and any new corrections
made will be added to this document. Please note that these are corrections to manual adjustments only,
and not to system calculated records.

As Participants have 10 business days after the last publishing date of the FERC Refund Rerun to
dispute any Trade Date of the Rerun Period, these manual corrections do not merit a dispute timeline
extension.

For More Information Contact:
Please Contact your Account Manager with any questions

Client Relations Communications.1026
CRCommunications@caiso.com <mailto:CRCommunications@caiso.com>

The California ISO strives to be the preferred provider of superior electrical transmission services
for the benefit of our customers in California and the West.



